
 

 CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS 
 

GOLF COURSE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
NOTICE OF A MEETING 

 
November 13, 2023 at 5:30PM. 

Civic Center Auditorium Municipal Center Meeting Room 
8502 Rio Grande. Jersey Village, TX 77040 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Call to Order  
2. Approve Minutes from 9-11-23 
3. Citizen Comments 

Any person who desires to address the Golf Course Advisory Committee regarding an item on 
the agenda will be heard at this time.  In compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, unless 
the subject matter of the comment is on the agenda, the City staff and Committee Members are 
not allowed to discuss the subject.  Each person is limited to five (5) minutes for comments. 

4. Items for Individual Consideration   
a. Old Business  
b. Election of Committee Chair and Vice-Chair 
c. Construction Updates and Construction Golf Operations Updates 

5. Staff Briefings 
a. Golf Course Operations Report - Matt Jones 
b. Golf Course Maintenance Report – Wade Warms 

6. Future Agenda Item Request   
7. Next Meeting Date:  

January 8, 2024 
8. Adjournment 
 
I, Maria Thorne, Parks and Recreation Administrative Assistant, City of Jersey Village, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing notice was posted in a place convenient to the general 
public at City Hall on the 8 th of November, 2023 at 10:00 am. 

 
Maria Thorne,  
Parks and Recreation Administrative Assistant 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Jersey Village will provide for reasonable 
accommodations for persons attending public meetings.  Request for accommodations must be made to the Parks 
Administrative Secretary by calling 713-466-2174 forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meetings. 

 
"Pursuant to Section 30.06, Penal Code (trespass by license holder with a concealed handgun), a person licensed 
under Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code (handgun licensing law), may not enter this property with a 
concealed handgun." 

 
"Pursuant to Section 30.07, Penal Code (trespass by license holder with an openly carried handgun), a person 
licensed under Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code (handgun licensing law), may not enter this property 
with a handgun that is carried openly." 

 
 

 Notice removed on _____________  
 



DRAFT
GOLF COURSE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
September 11, 2023 

1. Call to Order  & Attendance
Meeting was called to order at 5:30 pm by Greg Fair.
Eddie Martinez present Kevin Ross 
Greg Fair present Sheri Sheppard 
Jane Arnett present Matt Jones 
David L. Lock present Wade Warms present 
Ronald Schielke present Robert Basford 
Ceri Davies present Maria Thorne present 

2. Approval of the 7-10-23 meeting minutes
A motion was made to approve the minutes by Jane and was seconded by David.

3. Citizen Comments
None

4. Items for individual consideration
a. Old business

b. 22-23 Budget Year Projects
They brought out the tree professionals to cut down dangerous trees.
Completed the erosion control around the pond on number 14.
We have a new fountain on number 3 – but have not been able to run it because of the 
drought.  Number 3 gets filled with rainwater.  Could fill it but not with water restrictions.
The fountain is going to keep the water aerated.  We will be able to change colors and 
can put it on a schedule.
The short game area has been closed for a while. We are going to over-seed and re-
open it. Will rebuild the practice area in the spring.
Jennifer mentioned that we have a fantastic team and we are very thankful for them.
The new golf carts will be here in March or April. Jennifer will find out if there are going
to be speakers in the carts.
The big blue valve was mentioned, but there is no new development on it.

c. Golf Course Clubhouse Update
Jennifer said that the construction has been amazing. There is a video on the golf
course Facebook page.  We will have the cart path back on Wednesday.
In the meantime we had to get port-a-potties, and had to take food and drinks out to the 
golfers. Will not have to get all the carts out before construction gets started. They think
that they can get the forms up by Halloween. Will lose access to the front of the cart
barn for 3 to 4 weeks because they are pouring a parking lot there.

5. Staff briefings
a. Golf Course Operations Report – Jennifer Johnson

Jennifer reported that we have one month to go for the fiscal year and we are
hoping to be at 2.45 Million this year.  Hoping to not have a transfer for the first time
from the general fund.



DRAFT
b. Golf Course Maintenance Report – Wade Warms

Wade said that this is one of the worst droughts that he has ever seen here. We are
irrigating heavily and seeing the limitations in the system at this point. Have had to 
back off on watering due to the water restrictions. We are using city water because 
it is less expensive than pumping from the wells.
Things are getting better on the greens, but the drought and the irrigation leaks are 
causing challenges. We are finding about 3 or 4 leaks every week.  The irrigation 
project did not involve replacing the pipes and fittings. The committee discussed 
possible ways to replace the pipes. May see about having a company come out to 
see what it would take.  The pipes are splitting at the seams. We have not been
doing any drainage work.

Wade talked about the new robot mowers. The big one is mowing fairways, the 
small ones are mowing the greens and tee boxes. We may get more robotic
mowers.

6. Future agenda items request
None

7. Next Meeting Date:
September 11th at 5:30 pm at City Hall.

8. Adjournment
A motion was made to adjourn meeting by Jane and was seconded by Ronald. The 
meeting ended at 6:24 pm.



11/13/2023 1:42:53 PM Page 1 of 2

Golf Course Monthly Financial Statements
Jersey Village, TX Group Summary

For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2023

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

ActivityCategor…

Current
Total Budget

Original
Total Budget

Percent
Used

Fund: 11 - GOLF COURSE FUND

Department: 80 - REVENUES

85 - FEE & CHARGES FOR SERVICE 202,027.82202,027.822,401,500.00 2,401,500.00 -2,199,472.18 8.41%

96 - INTEREST EARNED 1,245.921,245.922,800.00 2,800.00 -1,554.08 44.50%

203,273.74203,273.742,404,300.00 2,404,300.00 -2,201,026.26Department: 80 - REVENUES Total: 8.45%

Department: 81 - CLUB HOUSE

30 - SALARIES, WAGES, & BENEFITS 48,524.8048,524.80713,036.75 713,036.75 664,511.95 6.81%

34 - COST OF SALES 6,264.576,264.57187,500.00 187,500.00 181,235.43 3.34%

35 - SUPPLIES 0.000.0016,100.00 16,100.00 16,100.00 0.00%

45 - MAINTENANCE 1,438.491,438.492,700.00 2,700.00 1,261.51 53.28%

50 - SERVICES 377.34377.3437,490.10 37,490.10 37,112.76 1.01%

54 - SUNDRY 5,050.265,050.2677,400.00 77,400.00 72,349.74 6.52%

55 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.000.003,500.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00%

60 - OTHER SERVICES 30,206.6430,206.6426,000.00 26,000.00 -4,206.64 116.18%

97 - INTERFUND ACTIVITY 0.000.004,525.00 4,525.00 4,525.00 0.00%

91,862.1091,862.101,068,251.85 1,068,251.85 976,389.75Department: 81 - CLUB HOUSE Total: 8.60%

Department: 82 - COURSE MAINTENANCE

30 - SALARIES, WAGES, & BENEFITS 37,595.6937,595.69590,576.68 590,576.68 552,980.99 6.37%

35 - SUPPLIES 32,008.4632,008.46172,700.00 172,700.00 140,691.54 18.53%

40 - MAINTENANCE--BLDGS, STRUC 0.000.004,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00%

45 - MAINTENANCE 0.000.0023,500.00 23,500.00 23,500.00 0.00%

50 - SERVICES 0.000.008,280.00 8,280.00 8,280.00 0.00%

54 - SUNDRY 0.000.0010,500.00 10,500.00 10,500.00 0.00%

55 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.000.003,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00%

97 - INTERFUND ACTIVITY 0.000.001,075.00 1,075.00 1,075.00 0.00%

69,604.1569,604.15813,631.68 813,631.68 744,027.53Department: 82 - COURSE MAINTENANCE Total: 8.55%

Department: 83 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE

35 - SUPPLIES 407.29407.296,100.00 6,100.00 5,692.71 6.68%

40 - MAINTENANCE--BLDGS, STRUC 0.000.0010,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00%

50 - SERVICES 2,946.812,946.8125,000.00 25,000.00 22,053.19 11.79%

55 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.000.001,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00%

3,354.103,354.1042,100.00 42,100.00 38,745.90Department: 83 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE Total: 7.97%

Department: 87 - GC CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT

70 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.000.0032,000.00 32,000.00 32,000.00 0.00%

0.000.0032,000.00 32,000.00 32,000.00Department: 87 - GC CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT Total: 0.00%

Department: 88 - EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

30 - SALARIES, WAGES, & BENEFITS 5,855.585,855.5876,270.54 76,270.54 70,414.96 7.68%

35 - SUPPLIES 561.88561.8828,650.00 28,650.00 28,088.12 1.96%

45 - MAINTENANCE 0.000.0013,000.00 13,000.00 13,000.00 0.00%

50 - SERVICES 0.000.001,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00%

97 - INTERFUND ACTIVITY 0.000.00330,000.00 330,000.00 330,000.00 0.00%

6,417.466,417.46448,920.54 448,920.54 442,503.08Department: 88 - EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE Total: 1.43%

32,035.9332,035.93-604.07 -604.07 32,640.00Fund: 11 - GOLF COURSE FUND Surplus (Deficit): -5,303.35%

Report Surplus (Deficit): 32,035.93 32,035.93-604.07 -604.07 32,640.00 -5,303.35%



FY
 2

02
3-

20
24

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
Au

gu
st

Se
pt

em
be

r
YT

D
 T

ot
al

s

R
ou

nd
s 

pl
ay

ed
31

80
31

80

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

R
ou

nd
s

56
8

56
8

R
an

ge
 b

uc
ke

ts
17

28
17

28

U
ne

ar
ne

d 
R

ev
en

ue
1,

30
1.

69
   

  
1,

30
1.

69

Al
l 

M
em

be
rs

hi
ps

2,
36

2.
00

   
  

2,
36

2.
00

   
   

  

G
re

en
 F

ee
s

13
2,

34
3.

05
 

13
2,

34
3.

05
   

 

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

Fe
es

23
,5

28
.0

2
   

23
,5

28
.0

2
   

   

R
an

ge
 F

ee
s

16
,9

06
.2

5
   

16
,9

06
.2

5
   

   

C
lu

b 
R

en
ta

l
84

0.
00

   
   

  
84

0.
00

   
   

   
  

Sa
le

s 
of

 
M

er
ch

an
di

se
20

,2
82

.7
4

   
20

,2
82

.7
4

   
   

C
on

ce
ss

io
n 

Fe
es

6,
34

2.
55

   
  

6,
34

2.
55

   
   

  

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Fe

es
76

2.
50

   
   

  
76

2.
50

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l I
nc

om
e

20
4,

66
8.

80
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

20
4,

66
8.

80
   

 

W
ea

th
er

 T
ot

al
s

1R
O

/4
W

D
/

2C
M

1R
O

/4
W

D
/2

C
M

In
co

m
e 

Pe
r 

R
ou

nd
$5

3.
63

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

3.
63



FY
 2

02
2-

20
23

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
Au

gu
st

Se
pt

em
be

r
YT

D
 T

ot
al

s

R
ou

nd
s 

pl
ay

ed
35

25
23

96
30

43
26

87
31

41
36

86
38

05
38

63
43

34
45

11
34

57
30

90
41

53
8

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

R
ou

nd
s

68
2

36
6

24
7

31
1

29
9

71
8

64
3

66
8

39
3

20
9

37
0

41
5

53
21

R
an

ge
 b

uc
ke

ts
25

73
16

34
17

88
17

53
20

63
23

51
24

64
24

71
22

07
20

24
10

89
17

50
24

16
7

U
ne

ar
ne

d 
R

ev
en

ue
1,

11
2.

70
   

  
18

08
.6

3
20

89
.7

9
32

0.
02

   
   

  
52

42
.7

9
10

10
.2

4
3,

55
6.

28
1,

19
6.

52
4,

27
1.

05
2,

42
2.

57
3,

80
4.

05
3,

10
7.

62
29

94
2.

26

Al
l 

M
em

be
rs

hi
ps

2,
13

5.
00

   
  

2,
66

3.
00

   
   

  
2,

70
8.

00
   

  
4,

72
0.

00
   

  
5,

17
4.

00
   

  
4,

09
2.

00
   

   
5,

35
2.

00
5,

16
3.

00
6,

26
4.

00
3,

11
7.

00
2,

20
5.

00
9,

16
2.

00
52

,7
55

.0
0

   
   

G
re

en
 F

ee
s

13
2,

82
7.

83
 

85
,0

68
.1

5
   

   
11

4,
13

7.
60

 
10

0,
83

8.
30

 
11

4,
01

8.
33

 
13

3,
58

3.
65

  
15

0,
03

8.
12

14
2,

25
5.

19
16

2,
28

8.
10

17
3,

05
2.

23
12

7,
24

0.
58

12
6,

45
9.

64
1,

56
1,

80
7.

72
 

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

Fe
es

27
,6

03
.6

4
   

18
,6

33
.1

2
   

   
8,

61
0.

20
   

  
11

,7
13

.1
8

   
8,

72
8.

88
   

  
29

,4
76

.6
5

   
 

24
,8

06
.1

3
27

,8
46

.5
2

15
,5

30
.9

2
7,

22
6.

92
10

,6
38

.8
0

15
,7

73
.0

0
20

6,
58

7.
96

   
 

R
an

ge
 F

ee
s

21
,1

49
.7

0
   

12
,9

68
.5

5
   

   
16

,2
90

.9
3

   
15

,6
15

.1
3

   
19

,2
92

.5
4

   
21

,2
96

.2
2

   
 

22
,8

57
.8

6
22

,3
93

.5
2

20
,0

51
.4

6
20

,3
23

.7
5

8,
82

4.
11

16
,2

61
.3

5
21

7,
32

5.
12

   
 

C
lu

b 
R

en
ta

l
1,

15
5.

00
   

  
56

0.
00

84
0.

00
   

   
  

70
0.

00
   

   
  

52
5.

00
   

   
  

1,
17

5.
00

   
   

94
5.

00
1,

51
0.

00
66

5.
00

1,
27

5.
00

1,
07

0.
00

70
0.

00
11

,1
20

.0
0

   
   

Sa
le

s 
of

 
M

er
ch

an
di

se
21

,8
01

.2
6

   
14

,1
14

.2
0

   
   

23
,0

38
.2

1
   

14
,0

16
.7

0
   

18
,1

25
.6

8
   

24
,0

85
.2

7
   

 
25

,0
60

.5
1

24
,7

41
.4

7
33

,0
39

.0
5

26
,2

49
.4

3
24

,6
29

.4
0

20
,5

25
.3

3
26

9,
42

6.
51

   
 

C
on

ce
ss

io
n 

Fe
es

7,
37

6.
22

   
  

4,
72

5.
66

   
   

  
4,

66
0.

36
   

  
4,

66
0.

10
   

  
4,

67
4.

17
   

  
7,

29
0.

75
   

   
7,

15
4.

99
6,

99
0.

82
7,

61
4.

92
6,

92
5.

69
4,

33
3.

40
4,

97
8.

02
71

,3
85

.1
0

   
   

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Fe

es
1,

18
5.

00
   

  
51

0.
00

   
   

   
  

1,
33

0.
00

   
  

4,
90

8.
00

   
  

2,
01

0.
00

   
  

5,
69

0.
00

   
   

1,
29

0.
00

1,
23

0.
00

2,
09

5.
00

3,
11

4.
00

1,
41

2.
50

63
5.

00
25

,4
09

.5
0

   
   

To
ta

l I
nc

om
e

21
6,

34
6.

35
 

14
1,

05
1.

31
   

 
17

3,
70

5.
09

 
15

7,
49

1.
43

 
17

7,
79

1.
39

 
22

7,
69

9.
78

  
24

1,
06

0.
89

   
23

3,
32

7.
04

   
25

1,
81

9.
50

   
 

24
3,

70
6.

59
  

18
4,

15
7.

84
  

19
7,

60
1.

96
  

2,
44

5,
75

9.
17

 

W
ea

th
er

 T
ot

al
s

2W
/2

C
M

4R
O

/6
W

D
/1

C
M

/
1H

3R
O

/5
W

D
/1

C
M

/1
H

8R
O

/7
W

D
/

2R
O

/1
2W

D
/1

C
M

1W
D

/1
C

M
2R

O
/2

W
D

/2
C

M
3R

O
/2

W
D

/2
C

M
 2

C
M

 
2C

M
2C

M
2C

M
7R

O
/1

3W
/4

C
M

/
2H

In
co

m
e 

Pe
r 

R
ou

nd
$5

0.
65

$4
9.

45
$5

1.
34

$5
0.

85
$4

8.
66

$5
0.

54
$5

2.
19

$5
0.

09
$5

1.
04

$5
0.

46
$4

6.
55

$5
2.

88
$5

0.
43



FY
 2

02
1-

20
22

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
Au

gu
st

Se
pt

em
be

r
YT

D
 T

ot
al

s

R
ou

nd
s 

pl
ay

ed
23

97
26

23
39

06
29

91
24

80
36

50
42

67
42

46
40

35
43

80
34

15
34

71
41

86
1

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

R
ou

nd
s

37
2

47
8

17
9

38
5

36
0

52
8

80
3

43
7

39
7

26
4

32
0

44
7

49
70

R
an

ge
 b

uc
ke

ts
15

85
17

15
17

66
17

50
15

90
21

84
28

01
19

15
20

14
19

76
17

21
20

70
23

08
7

U
ne

ar
ne

d 
R

ev
en

ue
(5

56
.3

3)
   

   
 

51
4.

85
-5

94
9.

83
1,

72
0.

67
   

  
16

12
.9

3
-2

74
.2

2
-5

75
.2

0
58

.1
3

53
8.

58
-4

,8
59

.4
9

34
4.

70
35

6.
80

-7
06

8.
41

Al
l 

M
em

be
rs

hi
ps

2,
54

9.
04

   
  

1,
54

2.
74

   
   

  
5,

86
5.

67
   

  
3,

99
7.

46
   

  
3,

76
7.

58
   

  
3,

14
1.

31
   

   
3,

66
3.

03
1,

89
1.

30
7,

78
0.

17
2,

81
3.

16
4,

79
0.

16
6,

82
9.

74
48

,6
31

.3
6

   
   

G
re

en
 F

ee
s

65
,5

44
.8

6
   

78
,3

70
.0

8
   

   
12

4,
32

0.
31

 
10

0,
45

7.
95

 
81

,7
73

.1
8

   
12

6,
31

6.
61

  
15

3,
28

5.
75

15
3,

55
1.

91
14

5,
93

2.
85

17
1,

33
0.

00
12

4,
18

6.
22

12
6,

51
6.

95
1,

45
1,

58
6.

67
 

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

Fe
es

10
,9

48
.4

4
   

13
,2

88
.5

4
   

   
4,

89
1.

74
   

  
12

,6
13

.6
0

   
12

,3
35

.5
4

   
18

,7
62

.6
3

   
 

35
,0

21
.5

4
14

,2
33

.0
5

13
,8

47
.5

2
8,

06
8.

96
10

,7
94

.6
4

16
,1

31
.6

3
17

0,
93

7.
83

   
 

R
an

ge
 F

ee
s

14
,4

89
.5

7
   

14
,7

86
.5

7
   

   
16

,6
60

.5
5

   
13

,8
57

.8
9

   
14

,2
25

.3
0

   
19

,6
19

.8
2

   
 

22
,1

68
.3

2
16

,5
38

.7
9

16
,6

76
.6

0
17

,2
34

.8
6

13
,7

17
.0

4
17

,7
89

.9
5

19
7,

76
5.

26
   

 

C
lu

b 
R

en
ta

l
57

0.
00

   
   

  
55

0.
00

75
0.

00
   

   
  

47
0.

00
   

   
  

57
5.

00
   

   
  

1,
06

5.
00

   
   

1,
24

5.
00

1,
40

5.
00

76
5.

00
1,

18
0.

00
70

0.
00

80
5.

00
10

,0
80

.0
0

   
   

Sa
le

s 
of

 
M

er
ch

an
di

se
17

,1
21

.8
1

   
19

,1
25

.2
7

   
   

28
,9

37
.1

2
   

16
,6

92
.9

8
   

12
,0

81
.9

7
   

24
,8

27
.6

2
   

 
22

,2
86

.2
3

34
,0

34
.9

7
30

,2
82

.6
0

29
,4

56
.1

6
24

,6
41

.6
3

24
,0

47
.0

0
28

3,
53

5.
36

   
 

C
on

ce
ss

io
n 

Fe
es

4,
23

4.
29

   
  

4,
47

8.
32

   
   

  
4,

47
2.

80
   

  
3,

61
6.

67
   

  
3,

42
8.

00
   

  
5,

71
7.

07
   

   
7,

18
3.

73
6,

06
5.

59
6,

00
9.

66
6,

47
3.

69
5,

19
5.

28
6,

06
1.

12
62

,9
36

.2
2

   
   

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Fe

es
74

5.
00

   
   

  
57

2.
50

   
   

   
  

1,
22

7.
50

   
  

4,
62

0.
00

   
  

2,
12

2.
50

   
  

3,
08

0.
00

   
   

1,
09

0.
00

79
7.

50
94

5.
00

1,
38

2.
50

1,
13

5.
00

1,
08

5.
00

18
,8

02
.5

0
   

   

To
ta

l I
nc

om
e

11
5,

64
6.

68
 

13
3,

22
8.

87
   

 
18

1,
17

5.
86

 
15

8,
04

7.
22

 
13

1,
92

2.
00

 
20

2,
25

5.
84

  
24

5,
36

8.
40

   
22

8,
57

6.
24

   
22

2,
77

7.
98

   
 

23
3,

07
9.

84
  

18
5,

50
4.

67
  

19
9,

62
3.

19
  

2,
23

7,
20

6.
79

 

W
ea

th
er

 T
ot

al
s

3R
O

/3
W

/1
H

1R
O

/4
W

D
/1

H
4R

O
/5

W
D

3R
O

/9
W

2R
O

/3
W

D
/ 

1C
M

3W
D

/1
C

M
2W

D
/3

C
M

 2
C

M
 

2C
M

2W
/2

C
M

In
co

m
e 

Pe
r 

R
ou

nd
$4

1.
05

$4
2.

30
$4

4.
37

$4
5.

12
$4

4.
56

$4
7.

72
$4

7.
79

$4
8.

39
$4

8.
39

$5
0.

63
$4

8.
29

$4
9.

12
$4

6.
88



FY
 2

02
0-

20
21

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
Au

gu
st

Se
pt

em
be

r
YT

D
 T

ot
al

s

R
ou

nd
s 

pl
ay

ed
41

99
38

33
32

06
32

15
22

80
37

83
40

87
23

24
30

72
28

21
28

36
25

33
38

18
9

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

R
ou

nd
s

43
2

41
1

25
9

33
1

30
5

44
0

52
9

12
4

20
3

19
1

29
1

19
0

37
06

R
an

ge
 b

uc
ke

ts
25

02
21

39
12

23
17

88
14

86
22

41
24

66
13

07
15

02
14

98
13

82
12

58
20

79
2

U
ne

ar
ne

d 
R

ev
en

ue
(1

,8
28

.7
0)

   
 

-1
67

7.
03

-4
12

3.
64

2,
57

7.
07

   
  

20
64

.9
7

-9
58

.4
2

20
6.

90
-9

2.
10

57
5.

09
-1

27
.9

1
-1

55
.3

8
-2

7.
46

-3
56

6.
61

St
ar

 
M

em
be

rs
hi

ps
2,

37
7.

46
   

  
2,

73
6.

33
   

   
  

5,
95

4.
76

   
  

7,
52

1.
62

   
  

1,
91

5.
74

   
  

4,
63

5.
35

   
   

3,
15

9.
33

1,
99

5.
45

4,
80

3.
60

3,
23

3.
89

3,
18

0.
76

6,
45

4.
90

47
,9

69
.1

9
   

   

G
re

en
 F

ee
s

14
1,

05
8.

90
 

12
4,

75
2.

60
   

 
10

9,
22

1.
89

 
10

5,
31

5.
36

 
71

,6
92

.3
7

   
11

9,
54

6.
11

  
12

1,
12

8.
32

62
,8

75
.0

0
80

,4
47

.9
9

80
,6

45
.7

0
81

,4
04

.7
7

71
,4

99
.4

1
1,

16
9,

58
8.

42
 

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

Fe
es

13
,0

45
.4

7
   

13
,6

82
.2

6
   

   
8,

29
8.

51
   

  
10

,1
79

.6
0

   
9,

20
0.

71
   

  
14

,1
42

.0
0

   
 

18
,2

69
.4

6
2,

90
3.

42
4,

21
2.

42
4,

52
7.

46
8,

22
3.

60
4,

83
4.

56
11

1,
51

9.
47

   
 

R
an

ge
 F

ee
s

17
,6

72
.3

1
   

16
,3

45
.8

6
   

   
11

,5
79

.1
3

   
15

,0
33

.7
1

   
11

,1
46

.5
3

   
19

,0
95

.8
7

   
 

20
,0

49
.8

4
13

,5
37

.9
0

12
,7

04
.0

6
14

,0
81

.0
6

11
,8

90
.8

8
12

,5
42

.4
4

17
5,

67
9.

59
   

 

C
lu

b 
R

en
ta

l
39

0.
00

   
   

  
40

0.
00

20
0.

00
   

   
  

22
5.

00
   

   
  

27
5.

00
   

   
  

64
8.

00
   

   
   

68
0.

00
46

8.
75

50
0.

00
49

5.
00

60
5.

00
45

0.
00

5,
33

6.
75

   
   

  

Sa
le

s 
of

 
M

er
ch

an
di

se
17

,7
09

.6
2

   
19

,2
02

.5
6

   
   

24
,2

47
.4

4
   

13
,4

85
.6

4
   

14
,1

68
.1

9
   

24
,7

26
.3

7
   

 
26

,6
56

.0
7

13
,5

70
.9

6
18

,0
20

.6
6

18
,1

84
.2

1
18

,9
34

.5
6

14
,1

13
.4

4
22

3,
01

9.
72

   
 

C
on

ce
ss

io
n 

Fe
es

6,
09

7.
49

   
  

4,
84

3.
35

   
   

  
3,

94
4.

58
   

  
3,

81
9.

87
   

  
2,

83
0.

15
   

  
5,

12
3.

29
   

   
5,

45
0.

52
3,

37
8.

74
4,

15
7.

36
3,

74
0.

46
3,

71
4.

91
3,

33
4.

53
50

,4
35

.2
5

   
   

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Fe

es
2,

45
0.

00
   

  
2,

53
0.

00
   

   
  

3,
88

8.
25

   
  

4,
91

4.
50

   
  

2,
22

4.
50

   
  

3,
71

7.
50

   
   

1,
76

2.
50

40
7.

50
93

7.
50

78
5.

70
96

0.
51

51
5.

00
25

,0
93

.4
6

   
   

To
ta

l I
nc

om
e

19
8,

97
2.

55
 

18
2,

81
5.

93
   

 
16

3,
21

0.
92

 
16

3,
07

2.
37

 
11

5,
51

8.
16

 
19

0,
67

6.
07

  
19

7,
36

2.
94

   
99

,0
45

.6
2

   
  

12
6,

35
8.

68
   

 
12

5,
56

5.
57

  
12

8,
75

9.
61

  
11

3,
71

6.
82

  
1,

80
5,

07
5.

24
 

W
ea

th
er

 T
ot

al
s

1R
O

/1
C

M
2R

O
/2

W
/1

H
4R

O
/4

W
/1

H
4R

O
/9

W
7R

O
/7

W
5W

/1
C

M
1R

O
/4

W
/ 1

C
M

5R
O

/9
W

/ 5
C

M
 3

R
O

/5
W

 
1R

O
/1

3W
/1

H
5W

D
3R

O
/7

W
/

28
R

O
/6

3W
/ 

8C
M

/3
H

In
co

m
e 

Pe
r 

R
ou

nd
$4

2.
85

$4
2.

83
$4

6.
57

$4
3.

14
$4

3.
15

$4
4.

28
$4

2.
03

$3
9.

68
$3

6.
94

$4
0.

66
$4

0.
21

$3
9.

40
$4

2.
03


	 CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS



